

McKim Middle School PAC Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, September 26, 2023

Time: 6:05pm

Where: Library McKim School

In Attendance:

- Erin Johnson
- Analea Aube
- Kim Waite
- Coralie Hockly
- Nuala Keir
- Katie Tersmette
- Paul Nevlud
- Jessie
- Robyn Mcdougal
- Sheila
- Kristin Ballermann
- Jess Gyurkovits
- Kim Machan
- Scott Sharun
- Kristin Garrett
- Pamela Nevlud
- Jessie Dare

Motion: Adopt previous meeting minutes.

Chair Report

- 1.1 AGM next month, October October 24th, 6pm.
- 1.2 Wanting more people for PAC so great turn out tonight!
- 1.3 Welcome to the new principal!

Principles Report

- 2.1 New staff
 - 2.1.1 K.Varley, I. Stefanek, N. Humble, L. Carrara, G. Woyotwich, B. Plante Dresser, M. Sanchez, B. Doepker, P. Flegel, C. Oshea McKim Mouthpiece
- 2.2 Open house – Oct 4
 - 2.2.1 Dolly and Pete – Indian Tacos, will discuss in new business.
- 2.3 Terry Fox Run
 - 2.3.1 Hot dog bbq went really well! The kids loved it.
 - 2.3.2 So many thanks to PAC

- 2.4 Pancake breakfast – opening day went well
- 2.5 Fire prevention – tomorrow, September 27
- 2.6 CARP –October 10 – 5:00 pm
- 2.7 Strat Plan
- 2.7.1 Literacy and Numeracy

Treasurers Report

- 3.1 General account \$2525.51
- 3.2 Gaming \$7796.87
- 3.3 This years gaming grant may not come until end of October

Old Business

- 4.1 Student Planners \$2,900 do we have a receipt/paid yet? The plant burned down so the planners were late. When they arrived from a new factory the bell schedule was wrong so new planners are still on their way.

New Business

- 5.1 Terry Fox BBQ
 - 5.1.1 Cost for BBQ \$562.91
- 5.2 Feedback on Clevr, we are at 87% complete
- 5.3 New PAC request forms
 - 5.3.1 Requested PAC funds, Ukulele cart \$900, waiting for BC gaming grant. Budget meeting November 14th, PAC review November 28th.
 - 5.3.2 Requested PAC funds, Board Game Club \$500, waiting for BC gaming grant. Budget meeting November 14th, PAC review November 28th.
 - 5.3.3 Food Vendor for open house, cost will be roughly \$3000
 - 5.3.3.1 Concern over having enough food for everyone and getting people fed in a timely manner. Ideas are, doing it in different events (cultural event and food separate), having volunteers to help make the food, or offering hot dogs alongside the tacos. Maybe offer the hot dog dinner free and offer tacos for a fee to fund raise for Dolly and Pete.
 - 5.3.3.2 Concern over only helping one family instead of a community, the Indian tacos will help all 8 families/homes that were lost in the fires.
 - 5.3.3.3 M: PAC to pay \$2000 towards Indian tacos for the open house, not passed
 - 5.3.3.4 M PAC to pay \$1500 towards Indian tacos for the open house, not passed
 - 5.3.4 Cornhole board games and activities, \$600 requested from PAC. Waiting for BC gaming grant. Budget meeting November 14th, PAC review November 28th.
 - 5.3.5 AC signage, Will have mock up and ideas before November 1st.
 - 5.3.6 Have Selkirk make the sandwich board and Kristin's Ballermann has offered for her husband to make the sign to be inserted into the board.
 - 5.3.7 BCCPAC involvement (Coralie), recommended to get a BCCPAC membership for \$75/year. M: to pay for BCCPAC membership for \$75, passed.
- 5.4 AGM for the PAC October 24th.
- 5.5 Having PAC volunteer for Open House Taco Food
- 5.6 Have all staff submit requests for funds before November 1st.
- 5.7 Budget meeting November 14th at 6pm.

Next Meeting: October 24th AGM 6pm.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:10 pm